

                  TO:FBI Criminal/Civil Rights Division

            Cleveland Federal Office Building 1501 Lakeside  

                      Avenue Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Carl C. Newman 

   Plaintiff

Paralegal,

2916 E.116th Apt 2

Cleveland, Ohio 44120

Phone  216-704-8376                                        [Complaint]
    V.                                                      14 Pages  

#1 Federal Judge John M. Manos,# 2 M. Primes #3 Sweeney United States District Assistant Attorney General, # 4 Judge Paul R. Matia # 5 Judge Ann J. ALDRICH 801 Superior Ave Cleveland Ohio 44113 (216) 357-7000.# 6, Chief Judge Danny Boggs # 7 Acting Chief Judge Alice M. Batchelder United States Court Of Appeals For the Sixth Circuit 503 Potter Stewart, U.S. Court House 100 East Fifth Street Cincinnati,Ohio 45202-3988,Attorney John T. Corrigan, 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113

216-443-8885,# 8 Attorney Kathleen A. Martin [0040017],Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court. 1200 Ontario Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44113 # 9                    Judge Jose’ A. Villanueva,1200 Ontario Ave Cleveland, Ohio 44113

216-443-8885 # 10 Attorney Ronald A. Mingus [0047217], 1400 Midland Building 101 Prospect Ave.West Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-687-1311

# 11 Attorney Timothy J. Kollin [0030062], 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-7785,# 12 Attorney Gregory B. Rowinski 
[0007197], 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-8885, # 13 Judge Burt Griffin, 1200 Ontario Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44113

216-443-8885, # 14 Judge James D. Sweeney, 1200 Ontario Ave, Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-8885,# 15 Judge MICHAEL J CORRIGAN, 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-7785 # 16 Judge Patricia A. Cleary, 1200 Ontario Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-687-1311, # 17

Attorney Anthony Zampedro [0051955], 8th Floor 1200 Ontario Ave.

Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-7785, # 18 Judge William J. Coyne, 1200 Ontario Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-7785, # 19 Judge Thomas J. Pokorny, Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court. 1200 Ontario Ave.                          

Cleveland, Ohio 44113, # 20 Attorney Prosecutor William D.Mason, 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-8885, # 21 Attorney Frank Gasper, 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-8885 # 22 Judge Richard J. McMonagle, Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court.1200 Ontario Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44113, # 23 K.Ann Zimmerman General Counsel Also Cleveland Bar Association Also # 24 Cleveland Association Of Paralegals 1301 E.Ninth Street Second Level.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 Phone 216-696-3535-Fax 216-669-2413,# 25 George D. Jonson (0027124) 36 East Seventh Street Suite 2100, Cincinnati,Ohio 45202-0000, Phone 513-241-4722,# 26 Elizabeth A. MCCord (0022407) 36 East Seventh Street Suite 2100, Cincinnati,Ohio 45202-0000, Phone 513-241-4722, # 26 Amy Stone, Ohio Supreme Court Disciplinary Council, 250 Civic Center Drive, Suite 325. Columbus, Ohio 43215. Phone (614)-461-0265. #27 Renee A. Bacchus Esq,& # 28 Judge Ralph J. Perk Jr. 1200 Ontario Ave.Cleveland, Ohio 44113 216-443-8885,# 29 Merideth Steirer 55 Public Square Suite 1120, Cleve, Ohio 44113, P216-685-9188 E.T.Al Defendants.
    It is a fact that Before and After Sept. 11 2001; Pursuant to U.S.C. title 18 Section 242;also known as THE Justice SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1979, [L.E.A.A] also see the Cleveland, Ohio City Ordinance [Emergency Legislation] regarding purchases for the Cleveland Police Department for [Firearms also Protective Devices] in 1980-1982 during the term of Cleveland City Council President George   Forbes].Also See the [Teapot Dome Scandal]1 defendants violated the plaintiff’s civil rights. It is a fact that The Before and After Sept. 11 2001;2]The Plaintiff shows cause with merits to claim. The Plaintiff’s evidence manifest weight is against the charge. In the U.S. District Appeals Case [91-3166 [Newman V. Corrigan, Case] also in Cuyahoga County Cr. 246370. In the Cuyahoga County Cr. 246370 3, the defense attorney for the plaintiff filed a [Motion To Suppress Evidence] Unlawful Search and Seizure. See [U.S.Supreme Court Case Mapp V. Ohio also Arizona V. Miranda [See Federal Sixth Circuit Judicial Complaint No. 04-6-351-24 [Exhibit (B2) of Juvenile Record Expungment Case 8306805 of Cuyahoga County of the State Of Ohio. Therefore Mr. Newman is not guilty of violation Ohio Revised Code 2923.12 in the 3rd or 4th degree. (See  Deficient Indictment,
 1 The defendants are violating the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979. 2 The Plaintiff is trying to keep within  All [Statue Of Limitations in this action].3 See [CD-Rom] File of the Exhibit of the Cuyahoga County Probation Department, Pre-Sentence Summary Report,[No Juvenile Record is Found before the Indictment]. The U.S. District Court has not complied with the court order in Sixth Circuit Appeals case [91-3166, Newman V. Corrigan].                    
In Re Andre B (1 Dept.1995) 215 A.D.2d 159, 626 N.Y.S. 2d 114, (See In Re John 563 N.Y.S.2d 397(1 Dept 1990) 168 A.D.2d 386, Motion To Suppress & Deficient Indictment (People V. Aponte (2 Dept.1998) 673 N.Y.S.2d 148,92 N.Y.2d 893,680 N.Y.S.2d 56., (State v. Childs, Nos. 98-2227, 98-2462, SUPREME COURT OF OHIO, 88 Ohio St. 3d 194; 2000 Ohio 298; 724 N.E.2d 781; 2000 Ohio LEXIS 478, October 13, 1999.  Defendant # 28 Judge Ralph J. Perk Jr and the defendants [constantly & knowingly Regardless of the [Motion to Suppress Evidence [See Mapp V. Ohio also Arizona V. Miranda in Case Cr.246370] thereafter violated the plaintiff Mr. Newman’s rights whereas the defendants did [unlawfully search also detain him in 7/1995, Domestic, Violence; sentence dismissed, 9/1995,Resisting Arrest case number 1994,CRB 025873 Sentence sentence 6 months probation the [Motion to Suppress Evidence in Case Cr.246370]  still applies due to the facts; (1) the defendants [did not correct or accommodate or respect the fact that defendants have violated the plaintiff Mr. Newman’s rights priorly whereas thereafter, the defendants did [unlawfully search also detain him in 
cases dated 7/1995, Domestic, Violence; sentence dismissed, 9/1995,Resisting Arrest case number 1994,CRB 025873Sentence sentence 6 months probation. The defendants in this case are Conscientious Objectors] See [CD Rom Exhibit of [Army also Marine Corps Regulations Ch.9 also Ch.1-1] meaning; the defendants willfully and knowingly are [Excessively Objective to the Law whereas the law is not (i) Prejudice (ii) Excessive. Prior to the Federal Sixth Circuit Judicial Complaint No. 04-6-351-24 In Cuyahoga County Civil Cases [CARL NEWMAN vs. 
CUYAHOGA COUNTY PROSECUTOR ADMIN OFFICE ET AL, case number CV-94-267769; defendant # 12 Attorney Gregory B. Rowinski [0007197], defendant # 16 Judge Patricia a Cleary],[CARL C NEWMAN vs. CUYAHOGA COUNTY PROSECUTORS ET AL, case CV-93-263455 defendant # 16 Judge Patricia A.Cleary and defendant # 10 Attorney Ronald A. Mingus [0047217], # 11 Attorney Timothy J. Kollin [0030062], [defendant # 13 Judge Burt Griffin CARL C NEWMAN vs. OHIO,STATE OF PROSECUTORS OFFICE, Case number CV-90-191450,[defendant # 14 Judge James D. Sweeney, CARL C NEWMAN vs. OHIO,STATE OF - ET AL CUYAHOGA COUNTY GRAND JURY & case number CV-90-192881], [defendants # 15 Judge Michale J. Corrigan, defendant # 11 Attorney Timothy J. Kollin [0030062], CARL C NEWMAN vs. CUYAHOGA COUNTY PROSECUTORS AND ASSISTANT ET AL, case number CV-93-259298[,[defendant # 18 Judge William J. Coyne and defendant # 17 Attorney Anthony Zampedro [0051955], # 25 George D. Jonson (0027124),
# 26 Elizabeth A. MCCord (0022407) [CARL C NEWMAN vs. CUYAHOGA COUNTY COMMON PLEAS JUDGES ET AL case CV-95-286320], [defendant # 19 Thomas J. Pokorny, Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court. # 20 Attorney Prosecutor William D.Mason, # 22 Judge Richard J. McMonagle,# 8 Attorney Kathleen A. Martin [0040017], case number CV-04-529900 Carl C. Newman V. Cuyahoga County Common Plea Court,[See included Floppy Disk Filename;,Subpeona Newman V. Cuyahoga County also Motion For Interrogatories, Newman V. Cuyahoga County also Final County Oppo Brief VXi].[In Cuyahoga County Criminal Case Cr.246370 defendant # 21 Attorney Frank Gasper; Cuyahoga County Prosecutor and defendant # 9 
Judge Jose’ A. Villanueva];are in violations of Judicial also Code Of 
Attorney Ethics 1,2,3. Canon 1. A Judge Shall Uphold the Integrity and Independence of the Judiciary Canon 2. A Judge Shall Respect and comply with the Law and Shall Act at all Times in a Manner that Promotes Public Confidence in the Integrity and Impartiality of the  Judiciary Canon 3. A Judge Shall Perform the Duties of Judicial Office Impartially and Diligently]. 
    The Federal named defendants #1 Federal Judge John M. Manos,# 2 M. Primes #3 Sweeney United States District Assistant Attorney General, # 4 Judge Paul R. Matia # 5 Judge Ann J. ALDRICH # 6, Chief Judge Danny Boggs # 7 Acting Chief Judge Alice M. Batchelder also violated Judicial also Code Of Attorney Ethics 1,2,3. including U.S.C. title 18 Section 242;the C.F.R Title 5 Administrative Personnel Chapter XVI-Office Of Government Ethics Part 2635---Standards Of Ethical Conduct For Employees Of The Executive Branch; which applies to violations of U.S.C. code 18 USC Fraud section 1018 (2004) Official Certificates or Writings, Title 42.Ch.21 section 1983, U.S.C. 42. section 2000e-16 
also Slander Defamation and Libel also act of Discrimination under the color of law also in prior cases; Federal U.S. District Court case [Newman V. Cleveland, Police Department & All Suburban Police Departments E.T. Al Defendants case 1:91 MC 00897 Judge Jack B. Streepy],[1:91 MC 00903 Newman V. Cleveland Police Department E.T. Al Defendants Judge Jack B. Streepy],[1:92 CV-00416 Newman V. City Of Cleveland E.T. Al Defendants],[1:91CV 02351 Newman V. Cleveland Police Department E.T. Al Defendants Judge George White], [1:91 CV 02319 
                              (Continue)
Newman V. East Cleveland Police Department E.T. Al Defendants Judge George White] 1:91 CV 01757 Newman V. Cleveland Police Department E.T. Al Defendants Judge Paul R. Matia],[1:96 CV 02785 Newman V. U.S. Marine Corps. E.T. Al Defendants Judge Pat A. Gaughan],[1:92 MC 00148 Newman V. Judge Paul R. Matia, Judge George White [Permanent Injunction],[1:9200420 Newman V. Judge Paul Matia, [Permanent Injunction][ Court Reporter Shirle Perkins. United States District Assistant Attorney General defendant # 2 M. Primes, defendant # 3 Sweeney, defendant # 4 Judge Paul R. Matia for violations of the plaintiffs rights in case [1:92CV 00420] Newman VS.Ohio Army National 
Guards also U.S. Military] Cleveland Municipal Court [Judge Angela Stokes] Quo Warranto issue also U.S. Sixth Circuit Appeals Case [Newman V. Corrigan, case no. 91-3166], defendant_ # 5 Judge Ann J. Aldrich, also in Judicial Complaint case No. 04-6-351-24, defendant # 6 chief Judge Danny Boggs E.T. Al Defendants, case No. 04-6-351-24, also [Petition for Review] of case No .04-6-351-24, defendants # 7. Judicial Council also defendant # 8 Judge Alice Batchelder, all defendants violated Judicial Also Attorney Ethics Canons 1,2,3 also C.F.R Title 5 Administrative Personnel Chapter XVI-Office Of Government Ethics Part 2635---Standards Of Ethical Conduct For Employees Of The Executive Branch; which applies to violations of U.S.C. code 18 USC Fraud section 1018 (2004) Official Certificates or Writings, Title 42. Ch.21 section 1983, U.S.C. 42. section 2000e-16 also Slander Defamation and Libel also act of Discrimination under the 
color of law by denial of the plaintiff’s [Carl C. Newman’s] Rights in 
the cases; U.S. Sixth Circuit Appeals Case [Newman V. Corrigan case 91-3166], also case [1:92CV 00420] Newman VS. Ohio Army National Guards also U.S. Military ],Judicial Complaint case No. 04-6-351-24, also [Petition for Review] of case No. 04-6-351-24. In most recent cases [Defendants # 23 K.Ann Zimmerman General Counsel Also Cleveland Bar Association Also # 24 Cleveland Association Of Paralegals;[in Cleveland Bar Association Attorney Grievance Complaints; cases [No.050117-2 Newman V. Renee A. Bacchus Esq See Cleveland Municipal Case Newman V.Cleveland Police Dept][Newman v. Judge Ralph J. Perk Jr. Case No. 050117-01],[Newman V. Ronald A. Mingus, Esq, case No.041231-17],[Newman V. Judge William J. Coyne case No, 050106-07],[Newman V. Judge James D. Sweeney case No.050106-09][Newman V. Judge Burt w. Griffin case No. 050106-10,[Newman V. Judge Patricia Anne Cleary case No.050106-06],[Newman V. Judge Jose A. Villanueva case No.050106-05],[Newman V. Judge Thomas J. Pokorny case No.050106-04],[Newman V. Frank Gasper, Esq. case No.050106-01],[Newman V. Timothy J. Kollin,Esq.case No.041231-16],[Newman V. Kathleen A. Martin,Esq. case No.050106-03],[Newman V. Arthur J. Marziale., Esq. Case No.050106-12],[Newman V.Gerogory B. Rowinski, Esq. case No.041231-15],[Newman v. Judge Michale J. Corrigan case No.050106-08],[Newman V. John T. Corrigan,Esq] ],[Newman V. Lawerence Miltner Of Cuyahoga Community College E.T. Al Defendants;for Denial Of Employment As Police Officer and to enroll in the College Police Academy] are in violations of Judicial also Code Of Attorney Ethics 1,2,3. The defendants actions 
has caused, the plaintiff Carl Collins Newman, to be barred from employment4 See [Newman V Cuyahoga County E.T. Al Defendants Case No. CV-04-529900],
 4 Contact Brentley Institute,for Private Police, Security And Investigator Training, 1700 Dennison Ave. Cleveland, Ohio 44109. Phone 216-231-2333, 216-225-0087, 440-244-5233. Email Brentley@stratos.net ask for Brent Foreman also email brent.foreman@aspi-northamerica.com.
                               (Defense)

     It is the plaintiff’s defense that, Before and After Sept. 11 
2001, the defendants violated U.S.C. title 18 Section 242; Deprivation Of Civil Rights, also known as [THE JUSTICE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1979, L.E.A.A.] also see Cleveland, Ohio City Ordinance [Emergency Legislation] regarding purchases for the Cleveland Police Department for [Firearms also Protective Devices] in 1980-1982 during the term of Cleveland City Council President George Forbes]. Also See the [Teapot Dome Scandal], by denying the plaintiff’s rights also by denial of the claims and the defendants violated the plaintiff’s rights by denial of the claim in Judicial Complaint case No. 04-6-351-24, also [Petition for Review] [See CD-Rom Exhibit of case No. 04-6-351-24 whereas; The courts also Judicial Council ruled that pursuant to 28.U.S.C.352(b)(1)(A)(ii) and Rule 4(c)(2), the case is dismissed, [Meaning; the Judicial Complaint also [Petition for Review] case No. 04-6-351-24, is [Not  Frivolous] and therefore [Directly relates to the merits of decision or procedural ruling of a judge]. (2).STATE LAW is a defense in this case as well; U.S.C. Sec.1652-in cases where they apply [Discrimination];See [Holland V. Edwards N.Y.S. Supreme Court Of 
New York, Appellate Division, First Department, 282 A.D. 353; 122 N.Y.S.2d 721;1953 N.Y.App Div. Lexis 4474;32 L.R.R.M 2490;23 lab.Cas.(CCH) P67,716 July 7, 1953].The Plaintiff’s evidence manifest 
weight is against the charge. In the U.S. District Appeals Case [Newman V. Corrigan case 91-3166]. Also in Cuyahoga County Cr. 246370. The defense attorney in Cuyahoga County Cr. 246370 filed a [Motion To Suppress Evidence] Unlawful Search and Seizure. See [U.S.Supreme Court 
Case Mapp V. Ohio also Arizona V. Miranda also [State v. Seibert, 93 S.W.3d 700, 2002 Mo. LEXIS 119 (Mo.,2002) also FLORIDA v. J. L.No. 98-1993 SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 529 U.S. 266; 120 S. Ct. 1375; 146 L. Ed. 2d 254; 2000 U.S. LEXIS 2345;68 U.S.L.W. 4236; 2000 Cal. Daily Op. Service 2409; 2000 Daily Journal DAR 3226; 2000 Colo. J. C.A.R. 1642; 13 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 2] [DARIN L. MUEHLER, et al., Petitioners v. IRIS MENA No. 03-1423 SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 125 S. Ct. 1465; 161 L. Ed. 2d 299; 2005 U.S. LEXIS 2755; 73 U.S.L.W.4211; 18 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 183 [See Judicial Complaint No. 04-6-351-24 also [Petition for Review] of case No. 04-6-351-24,[Exhibit (B2) of Juvenile Record Expungment Case 8306805 of Cuyahoga County of the State Of Ohio].Therefore Mr. Newman is not guilty of violation Ohio Revised Code 2923.12 in the 3rd or 4th degree. Defendant # 28 Judge Ralph J. Perk Jr and the defendants [constantly & knowingly Regardless of the [Motion to Suppress Evidence [See Mapp V. Ohio also Arizona V. Miranda in Case Cr.246370] thereafter violated the plaintiff Mr. Newman’s rights whereas the defendants did  [unlawfully search also detain him in 7/1995, Domestic, Violence; 
sentence dismissed, 9/1995,Resisting Arrest case number 1994,CRB 025873 Sentence sentence 6 months probation the [Motion to Suppress Evidence in Case Cr.246370]  still applies due to the facts; (1) the 
defendants [did not correct or accommodate or respect the fact that 
defendants have violated the plaintiff Mr. Newman’s rights priorly whereas thereafter, the defendants did [unlawfully search also detain 
him in cases dated 7/1995, Domestic, Violence; sentence dismissed, 
9/1995,Resisting Arrest case number 1994,CRB 025873Sentence sentence 6 months probation. (See  Deficient Indictment, In Re Andre B (1 Dept.1995) 215 A.D.2d 159, 626 N.Y.S. 2d 114, (See In Re John 563 N.Y.S.2d 397(1 Dept 1990) 168 A.D.2d 386, Motion To Suppress & Deficient Indictment (People V. Aponte (2 Dept.1998) 673 N.Y.S.2d 148,92 N.Y.2d 893,680 N.Y.S.2d 56.,(State v. Childs, Nos. 98-2227, 98-2462, SUPREME COURT OF OHIO, 88 Ohio St. 3d 194; 2000 Ohio 298; 724 N.E.2d 781; 2000 Ohio LEXIS 478, October 13, 1999, also [UNITED STATES, PETITIONER v. LEONARD COTTON, MARQUETTE HALL, LAMONT THOMAS, MATILDA HALL, JOVAN POWELL, JESUS HALL, AND STANLEY HALL, JR.
No.01-687 SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
535 U.S. 625; 122 S. Ct. 1781; 152 L. Ed. 2d 860; 2002 U.S. LEXIS 3565; 70 U.S.L.W. 4429; 2002 Cal. Daily Op. Service 4314; 1 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 2, In most recent cases [Defendants # 23 K.Ann Zimmerman,5 General Counsel Also Cleveland Bar Association Also # 24 Cleveland, Association Of Paralegals;[in Cleveland Bar Association Attorney Grievance Complaints;
   5 The Cleveland Association Of Paralegals are ordered to litigate the bylaws of CAP in Newman V. Amy Stone case Ohio Supreme Court Disciplinary Case No.A4-3161], # 29 Mrs. Merideth Steirer of;Swartz Campbell LLC is the CAP President at the time of the order. But She has not complied with order.
Cases [Newman V. Amy Stone case Ohio Supreme Court Disciplinary Case No.A4-3161],[No.050117-2 Newman V. Renee A. Bacchus Esq See Cleveland Municipal Case Newman V.Cleveland Police Dept]],[Newman v. Judge Ralph J. Perk Jr. Case No. 050117-01],[Newman V. Ronald A. Mingus, Esq, case No.041231-17],[Newman V. Judge William J. Coyne case No, 050106-07],[Newman V. Judge James D. Sweeney case No.050106-09][Newman V. Judge Burt w. Griffin case No. 050106-10,[Newman V. Judge Patricia Anne Cleary case No.050106-06],[Newman V. Judge Jose A. Villanueva case No.050106-05],[Newman V. Judge Thomas J. Pokorny case No.050106-04],[Newman V. Frank Gasper, Esq. case No.050106-01],[Newman V. Timothy J. Kollin,Esq.case No.041231-16],[Newman V. Kathleen A. Martin,Esq. case No.050106-03],[Newman V. Arthur J. Marziale., Esq. Cae No.050106-12],[Newman V.Gerogory B. Rowinski, Esq. case No.041231-15],[Newman v. Judge Michale J. Corrigan case No.050106-08],[Newman V. John T. Corrigan,Esq],[Newman V. Lawerence Miltner Of Cuyahoga Community College E.T. Al Defendants];[See CD-Rom 2 page Exhibit of Attorney John C. Henck and Associates For Quote on the case of, [Newman V. Lawerence Miltner Of Cuyahoga Community College E.T. Al Defendants] for Denial Of Employment As Police Officer and to enroll in the College Police Academy].The defendants are in violations of Judicial also Code Of Attorney Ethics 1,2,3.Rule also [Sentencing Law  also Court Rules applying Probation in cases; U.S. District Appeals Case [Newman V. Corrigan case 91-3166] also  Cuyahoga County Cr. 
246370 applies, whereas the plaintiff is sentenced to 3 years unsupervised probation. Therefore whereas; In Judicial Complaint No. 04-6-351-24, also [Petition for Review] The courts also Judicial 
Council ruled that pursuant to 28.U.S.C.352(b)(1)(A)(ii) and Rule 4(c)(2), the case is dismissed, [Meaning; the Judicial Complaint also [Petition for Review] case No. 04-6-351-24, is [Not  Frivolous] and therefore [Directly relates to the merits of decision or procedural ruling of a judge].It is a fact The defendants in this case are Conscientious Objectors] See [CD Rom Exhibit of [Army also Marine Corps Regulations Ch.9 Ch.1-1] meaning; the defendants willfully and knowingly are [Excessively Objective to the Law whereas the law is not (i) Prejudice (ii) Excessive.  The defendants actions has caused, the plaintiff Carl Collins Newman, to be barred from employment See [Newman V Cuyahoga County E.T. Al Defendants Case No. CV-04-529900]. 

Therefore the plaintiff [prays] for the defendants to be [Sanctioned by the D.O.J. by Criminal Prosecution] also the plaintiff [prays] for equal remedy thereof or],[1].$20,000.00 compensatory damages and [restitution] for each count of negligence [subtotal $480,000.00 whereas; the plaintiff suffered; [lost of opportunity to enlist in the U.S. Military, also violation of his civil rights, Pursuant to U.S.C. title 18 Section 242;also known as THE Justice SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1979, [L.E.A.A], Title 42. Ch.21 section 1983, U.S.C. 42. section 2000e-16 also Slander Defamation and Libel also Fraud title 18 Section 1018 (2004) Official Certificates or Writings,.The plaintiff also seeks [2]. Punitve Damages in the amount the court finds 
proper.[3].Permanent Injunctive Protective Restraining Order against all defendants,also the plaintiff seeks [Record Expungment of the Erroneous Criminal Record] as well as enlistment in the U.S Military.       

      I___________________________________________[Certify or declare] under penalty of perjury under laws of the______________[State] that the above is true and correct. Executed on this_______[day of month]__________[20__,                        
-1-


